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From:                              Schaefer, Peter [pschaefer@craworld.com]
Sent:                               Friday, August 08, 2008 11:42 AM
To:                                   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc:                                   denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey
Subject:                          9750 Golf Links Rd., Oakland - Geotracker 
Transfers Delayed

 
Jerry,
 
Per our telephone conversation this morning, CRA is working with Hamid at Geotracker to transfer files 
which had previously been uploaded with the wrong global ID number.  Hamid has told us that the 
previously-uploaded files can be easily transferred to the correct global ID, but has had problems doing so 
because Geotracker is currently debugging a new software package.  ACEH has given us a deadline of 
August 15, 2008 to complete the transfers, but I am uncertain if the files will be transferred by then and 
would like to request an extension of the transfer deadline.
 
Please let me know if you need any files or other information in the interim.  Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319
Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com
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